From: Jeff Watson

To: "Kristie Towre (kmtowre@bpa.gov)"

Subject: Land Use Applications Kittitas County

Date: Monday, December 06, 2010 12:21:00 PM

Attachments: BL-10-00017 Meadow Springs Master File Compressed for BPA 12.6.2010.pdf

BL-10-00040 Stuart Vista Master File Compressed for BPA 12.6.2010.pdf

Hi Kristie,

My records are indicating that I have two boundary line adjustments awaiting
BPA comment. Could you please take a look at the attached files for comment.

Jeff Watson
Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development
Services

411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926 T A T

jeff. watson@co.kittitas.wa.us “Building Partnerships-Building Communities”
P: 509.933.8274

F: 509.962.7682

All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public
Disclosure under RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the
recipient.


mailto:allison.kimball@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=COURTHSE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JEFF.WATSON
mailto:kmtowre@bpa.gov

From: Jeff Watson

To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Jan Ollivier; Holly Duncan
Subject: BL-10-00017 Meadow Springs
Date: Thursday, May 13, 2010 2:48:00 PM

BL-10-00017 Meadow Springs

Christina, Holly, and Brenda,

Could you please review this application for comment. Control Click on the
hyperlink above (or go to the attachment tab in EDEN).

Thanks,

Jeff Watson
Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development
Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926 BETIIIAS M %1y
jeff.watson@co Kittitas.wa.us “Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

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

To: "Lesli Olson (Idolson@bpa.gov)"

Subject: BL-10-00017 Meadow Springs

Date: Thursday, May 13, 2010 2:24:00 PM
Attachments: BL-10-00017 Meadow Springs Master File.pdf

BL-10-00017 Meadow Springs

Please see the attached land use application file for possible BPA comments. You
may submit comments via email, email attachment, or US Mail for insertion into
the record.

Thank You,

Jeff Watson
Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development
Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2

EllenSburg, WA 98926 B LI TITASRE (O % 1Y
jeff. watson@co Kittitas.wa.us “Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

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
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Segregation Preliminary Submittal Requirements For:

BL-10-00017 Meadow Springs

Date Received: Click here to enter a date.

Review Date: Click here to enter a date.

Map Number: 19-14-01000-0005, 19-14-12000-0003, 19-14-12000-0002
Parcel Number: 735334, 015434, 025434

Planner: Jeff Watson = Zoning: Rural 5

v Fee Collected

¥ Second Page of Application turned in (Contact Page )

v 8.5 X 11 Preliminary Plat Map

v Parcel History (Required for Comm Ag & Ag 20 if <20 Acres)

[~ Subdivision conforms to the county comprehensive plan and all zoning regulations

v Located within Fire District Fire District 7 (Cle Elum) NOT ALL

I Located within Irrigation District | Ng

v School District Cle Elum-Roslyn School District
I InUGA | No

Critical Areas
[CYes [ No Withina Shoreline of the State Environment:

[ZYes [ No Withina FIRM Floodplain Panel #:
[>Yes [£No Withina PHS Habitat Habitat Type:
[£ Yes [CNo Wetland in Parcel Wetland Type: nPEMA, PSSA
[2Yes [£No Seismic Rating Category:

[CYes [£No Within Coal Mine Area

[£ Yes [CNo Hazardous Slope in Parcel Category: = Up to 35% and Higher
[2Yes [ No Airport Zones within Parcel Zone:

[2Yes [ No Adjacent toForest Service Road Road:

[£Yes [CNo Adjacent to BPA Lines or Easement Right through Prop

[2Yes [ No Within 1000' of Mineral Land of LTS
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kit TITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY weVELOPMENT SERVICES

411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

“Building Partnerships — Building Communities” Fax (509) 962-7682
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PERMIT NUMBER: 1 — | -0 7

KITTITAS COUNTY
REQUEST FOR PARCEL SEGREGATION, PARCEL COMBINATION AND BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT

Assessor’s Office Community Development Services Treasurer’s Office

Kittitas County Courthouse Kittitas County Permit Center Kittitas County Courthouse
205 W 5", Suite 101 411 N Ruby, Suite 2 205 W 5%, Suite 102
Ellensburg, WA 98926 Ellensburg, WA 98926 Ellensburg, WA 98926

KITTITAS COUNTY ENCOURAGES THE USE OF PRE-APPLICATION MEETINGS. PLEASE CONTACT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES TO
SET UP A PRE-APPLICATION MEETING TO DISCUSS A PROPOSED PROJECT.

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY IN INK. ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEETS AS NECESSARY. PURSUANT TO KCC 15A.03.030, A COMPLETE
APPLICATION IS DETERMINED WITHIN 28 DAYS OF RECEIPT OF THE APPLICATION SUBMITTAL PACKET AND FEE. THE FOLLOWING ITEMS
MUST BE ATTACHED TO THE APPLICATION PACKET:

REQUIRED FOR SUBMITTAL

Unified Site Plan of existing lot lines and proposed lot lines with distances of all existing structures, well heads and septic
drainfields.
Signatures of all property owners.

OPTIONAL ATTACHMENTS

An original survey of the current lot lines. (Please do not submit a new survey of th,e proposed ad_}usted ?r new parcels until
after preliminary approval has been issued.) i ol &Y
Legal descriptions of the proposed lots. 1‘ i‘.' 1 e e e

o] ®’Y

Assessor Compas Information about the parcels. ’ APR 2 3 7010
|
APPLICATION FEE: HKITTITAS COUNTY |
CDS
[[]1$760Administrative Segregation (8630 CDS/$130 FM) @265 Major Boundary Line Ad]iﬁtrﬁeht (SZUD'CDA/SGS FM)
___ SEGREGATED INTO LOTS, B LABETWEEN PROPERTY OWNERS
___ BLA BETWEEN PROPERTIES IN SAME OWNERSHIP

[[J$50 CompmvaTiON [[]1$166 MNOoR BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT ($101 CDS/$65FM)
___ COMBINED AT OWNERS REQUEST ___ BLABETWEEN PROPERTY OWNERS

___ BLABETWEEN PROPERTIES IN SAME OWNERSHIP

oD

FOR STAFF USE ONLY P
.@R 9,320

DATE: RECEIPT # O "“"%;a %, Uilig

4-23-10 755 | o= pudn®

COMMUNITY PLANNING * BUILDING INSPECTION = PLAN REVIEW * ADMINISTRATION = PERMIT SERVICES * CODE ENFORCEMENT





REQUEST for PARCEL SEGREGATION and BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENTS

THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED BY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AND THE TREASURER’S OFFICE PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL TO THE ASSESSOR’S OFFICE.

1. Contact information:
Meadow Springs, LLC ( Contact: Sean Northrup) 206 West First Street
Applicant’s Name Address
Cle Elum WA 98922
City State, Zip Code
(509) 674-6828 sean@sapphireskies.net
Phone number Email Address
2. Street address of property:
Address: No address assigned
City/State/ZIP: Cle Elum, WA 98922
3. Zoning Classification: R-5
Original Parcel Number(s) & Acreage New Acreage
(1 parcel number per line) (Survey Vol. , Pg )
{
735334 - 76.58 acres [4-|4-o1 000 0O Parcel A - 29.43 acres
015434 - 40.22 acres |- 4-1200 0> Parcel B - 67.42 acres
025434 - 40.07 acres 1-14- 12060 - 60% Parcel C - 60.02 acres
Applicant js: X Owner Purchaser Lessee Other
% 0 e |
Owner Sighature RequTed \ < Applicant Signature (if different from owner)
J v Treasurer’s Office Review
Tax Status: By: Date:

Kittitas County Treasurer’s Office

Community Development Services Review

() This segregation meets the requirements for observance of intervening ownership.

() This segregation does meet Kittitas County Code Subdivision Regulations (Ch. 16.04 Sec. )

() This segregation does meet Kittitas County Code Subdivision Regulations (Ch. 16.04.020 (5)
Deed Recording Vol. Page Date **Survey Required: Yes No

f,(f This BLA meets the requirements of Kittitas County Code (Ch. 16.08.055).

Card #: — Parcel Creation Date: _

Last Split Date: = Current Zoning District: __ Pucal S

Review Date: -? !{ G '/’Z-O O By: \j—é@ we:_"'SQ i/\‘

**Survey Approved: By:

Notice: Kittitas County does not guarantee a buildable site, legal access, available water or septic areas, for parcels receiving
approval for a Boundary Line Adjustment or Segregation.
Edited 6/5/09 dv





This page must be completed for  regations and for boundary line adjustr. s not requiring a survey. Please
use this page to indicate which parcels contain improvements.

THIS AREA FOR USE BY APPLICANT
(Use additional sheets as needed)

Please see attached survey map.

Directions:
1. Identify the boundary of the segregation:
a. The boundary lines and dimensions
b. Sub-Parcel identification (i.e. Parcels A, B, C or Lots 1, 2, 3, etc.)

2. Show all existing buildings, well heads and drain fields and indicate their distances from the original exterior property lines AND
from the proposed property lines. If you have a copy of an original survey, please attach. A new survey will not be needed until
preliminary approval has been granted.

3. Provide legal descriptions for each proposed tax parcel and identify by letter or number use on the map. Example: Parcel A — The
North 75 feet of the West 400 feet of the Southwest quarter of the Southwest quarter of the Southwest quarter of Section 02;
Township 20 North; Range 16 East; W.M.; Except the West 30 feet thereof for roads.






KITTITAS COUNTY PERMIT CENTER

KITTITAS COUNTY 411 N. RUBY STREET, ELLENSBURG, WA 98926 RECEIPT NO.: 00007551
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
(509) 962-7506 (509) 962-7698 (509) 962-7523
Account name: 021216 Date: 4/23/2010
Applicant: KIMBALL, ALLISON
Type: check #2034
Permit Number Fee Description Amount
BL-10-00017 BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT MAJOR 200.00
BL-10-00017 BLA MAJOR FM FEE 65.00

Total: 265.00






From: Brenda Larsen

To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: BL-10-00040 Stuart Vista
Date: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 8:22:42 AM

Jeff Watson

Public Works Department
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Re: Stuart Vista (BL-10-00040)
Dear Mr. Watson:

After conducting a review of the above named project, | have the
following comments:

e Ensure that boundary line adjustments do not infringe upon existing
structures, to include propane tanks, etc.

¢ Creation of any additional roads or access must comply with the
International Fire Code.

o All future development must comply with the International Fire Code.

Any questions or concerns regarding fire service features may be directed
to the Kittitas County Fire Marshal’s Office at 509-962-7000.

Sincerely,

Brenda Larsen
XKittitas County Fire Marshal
5090-962-7000

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Friday, October 29, 2010 10:50 AM

To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Jan Ollivier; James Rivard
Subject: BL-10-00040 Stuart Vista

BL-10-00040 Stuart Vista

Christina, James, and Brenda,

Could you please review this application for comment. Control Click on the
hyperlink above (or go to the attachment tab in EDEN).



mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=COURTHSE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BRENDA.LARSEN

mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us

file:////Arda/teams/CDS/Projects/BLAs/BL%202010/BL-10-00040%20Stuart%20Vista/BL-10-00040%20Stuart%20Vista%20Master%20File.pdf



Thanks,

Jeff Watson
Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development
Services

411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us “Building Partnerships-Building Communities”
P: 509.933.8274

F: 509.962.7682

o —
BEPTITASEOM %1y

All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public
Disclosure under RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the
recipient.

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4



mailto:allison.kimball@co.kittitas.wa.us



From: James Rivard

To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: BL-10-00040 Stuart Vista
Date: Friday, October 29, 2010 11:16:23 AM

After review and to the best of my knowledge and ability at this time, haven’t identified any
environmental health issues regarding on-site septic systems or well setback issues.

Thank for the allowing me to review the following information.

James Rivard

Environmental Health Supervisor

Interim Co-Administrator Kittitas County Public Health Department
507 N. Nanum St., Suite 102

Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) 962-7005

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited
and may be a violation of law. The enclosed information may or may not be accurate and the recipient of such

information understands this fact in its entirety. If you are not the intended recipient or a person responsible for delivering this

message to an intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

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

Ellensburg, WA 98926 BITTITASCO4 %1%
jeff.watson@co.Kittitas.wa.us “Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

P: 509.933.8274
F: 509.962.7682



mailto:allison.kimball@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=COURTHSE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JAMES.RIVARD

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

~ DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

K]TTITA.S COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jeff Watson, Community Development Services
FROM: Christina Wollman, Planner

DATE: November 10, 2010

SUBJECT: Stuart Vista BL-10-00040

The Public Works Department has reviewed the Request for Boundary Line Adjustment and finds that it
meets current Kittitas County Road Standards.

Our department recommends final approval with the following conditions:

a. An approved access permit shall be required from the Kittitas County Department of Public
Works prior to creating any new driveway access or performing any work within the county road
right of way.

b. Maintenance of driveway approaches shall be the responsibility of the owner whose property
they serve. The County will not maintain accesses.

c. Any further subdivision or lots to be served by proposed access may result in further access
requirements. See Kittitas County Road Standards.

d. Evidence of existing access and/or evidence of access to be created should be confirmed prior to
sale of property.

e. Access is not guaranteed to any existing or created parcel on this application.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information.

Page 1 of 1

411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL (509) 962-7523

Ellensburg, WA 98926 FAX (509) 962-7663
G:\Eng\Developmenf\BLA and SEG\BLA\Stuart Vista BL-10-40\BLA FINAL.doc





From: Jeff Watson

To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Jan Ollivier; James Rivard
Subject: BL-10-00040 Stuart Vista
Date: Friday, October 29, 2010 10:50:00 AM

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

Ellensburg, WA 98926 BT ASE O % 1Y
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

mailto:christina.wollman@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:brenda.larsen@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:jan.ollivier@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:james.rivard@co.kittitas.wa.us

file:////Arda/teams/CDS/Projects/BLAs/BL%202010/BL-10-00040%20Stuart%20Vista/BL-10-00040%20Stuart%20Vista%20Master%20File.pdf



BLA Preliminary Submittal Requirements For:

BL-10-00040 Stuart Vista

Date Received: October 27, 2010

Review Date: October 29, 2010

Map Number: 19-14-01054-0002, 19-14-01054-0004, 19-14-01054-0005, 19-14-01054-0006,
19-14-01054-0007 Parcel Number: 19148, 21139, 21140, 21141, 21142

Planner: Jeff Watson  Zoning: Rural 3

¥ Fee Collected

v Second Page of Application turned in (Contact Page)

¥ 8.5 X 11 Preliminary Plat Map

v Parcel History (Required for Comm Ag & Ag 20 if < 20 Acres)

w Subdivision conforms to the county comprehensive plan and all zoning regulations

v Located within Fire District Fire District 7 (Cle Elum)

[~ Located within Irrigation District | No

W School District Cle Elum-Roslyn School District
T INUGA | No

Critical Areas
[>Yes [ No Withina Shoreline of the State Environment:

[CYes [£No Withina FIRM Floodplain Panel #:
[CYes [£No WithinaPHS Habitat Habitat Type:
[ Yes [ENo Wetland in Parcel Wetland Type: = PEMA
[ Yes [E£No Seismic Rating Category:

[CYes [ENo Within Coal Mine Area

[£ Yes [ENo Hazardous Slope in Parcel Category: | Small 30% NW Comer
[2Yes [ No Airport Zones within Parcel Zone:
[ZYes [£No AdjacenttoForest Service Road Road:

[ Yes [£No Adjacentto BPA Lines or Easement
[ Yes [ZNo Within 1000’ of Mineral Land of LTS KC, Speckhart Pit #5020
[2Yes [ZNo Within Landslide Area





DECLARATION

KMMWWWPMWTVEMUWNEBMEMS}OFM
LPNDWWDDWWERM E ANUSTMENT THEREDF
WRWTIORCWS&]TMM DECLARE THIS ADJUSTMENT TO BE
REPRESENTATION OF THE SAME, AND THAT SAID ADJUSTMENT IS MADE WITH THE FREE
CONSENT AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DESIRES OF THE OWNER{S).

[N WITNESS WHEREDF WE HAVE SET OUR HANDS AND SEALS.

Bii FOWLER CREEK, LLC. STUART WISTA, LLC.
A WASHINGTON LIMITED LIABILTY COMPANY A WASHINGTON LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
BY:

BY:
ITs: ms:

ANERICAN STRATEGIS INCOME PORTFOUQ. INC.—H WWT!LPARTNERS.U.C.
A WASHINGTON LI

A MINNESOTA CORPORATION MITED LIASILITY COMPANY
B BY:

s

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

STATE OF

COUNTY OF ; =

| CERTIFY THAT | KNOW OR HAVE SATISFACTORY EVIDENCE THAT

15 THE PERSON Wr0 BEFORE ME, AND SAID PERSON ACKNOWLEDGED THAT
SIGNED THIS INSTRUMENT, ON OATH STATED HE WAS AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE
INSTRUMENT AND ACKNCWLEDGED IT E aF

USES AND PURPOSES MENTIONED IN THE NSTRUMENT.
DATED THIS D&Y OF . 2010,

NOTARY PUBLIC M AND FOR THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
RESIDING AT
PRINTED NAME

EXPIRES

STATE OF
COUNTY OF %

| CERTIFY THAT | KNOW OR HAVE SATISFACTORY EVIDENCE THAT
IS THE PERSON WHO APPEARED BEFORE ME, AND SAID PERSON ACKNOWLEDGED THA!

HE SIGNED THIS NSTRIJMENT 0N OATH STATED HE WAS AUTHORIZED TO E)!ECUTk
THE INSTRUMENT AND ACKI o
WISTA, LLC. TO BE THE FREE AND VOLUNTARY ACT OF SUCH PARTY FOR YHE
USES AND PURPOSES MENTIONED IN THE INSTRUMENT.

DATED THIS. DAY OF . 2010,

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
RESIDING AT

PRINTED NAME
COMMISSION EXPIRES

me }s

| GERTIY THAT | KNOW OR HAVE SATISFACTORY EMIDENCE THAT

IS THE PERSON WHO APPEARED BEFORE ME, AND SAID PERSON ACKNOWLEDGED THAT
HE SIGNED THIS INSTRUMENT, ON OATH STATED HE WAS AUTHORIZED TO ENECUTE
THE INSTRUMENT AND ACKMOWLEDGED MASTHE ________________ OF
MERICAN STRATEGC INCOME. PORTFOLI) INC--3 TO BE THE FREE AND VDLUNTARY ACT OF SUCH PWATY FOR THE
USES AND PURPOSES MENTIONED IN THE INSTRUMENT.

DATED THIS, DAY OF. . 2010,

NOTARY PUBLIC M AND FOR THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
RESIDING AT

PRINTED NAME

COMMISSION EXPIRES

COUNTY oF } s

| CERTIFY THAT | KNOW OR HAVE SATISFACTORY EVIDENCE THAT

IS THE PERSON WHO APPEARED BEFORE UE, AND SAID PERSON ACKNOWLEDGED THA]
HE SIGNED THIS INSTRUMENT, ONGKTHSMT[DHEMNMEEDTUE!EU.HE
THE INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED TAS THE __________ _ OF
GOW CAPITAL PARTNERS, LLC. TO BE THE FREE AND VOLUNTARY ACT OF SUCH PARTY FOR THE
USES AND PURPOSES MEMTIONED M THE INSTRUMENT.

DATED THIS,

DAY OF, . 2010,

NOTARY FUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
RESIING AT

PRINTED NAME
COMMISSION EXPIRES

TITLE NOTES

AMERITITLE POLICY, NO. 0096185 (THIRD REPORT) DATED JANUARY 28, 2005

1=4, FINANCIAL

5. WANER OF DAMAGES CONTANED IN DEED TO THE KITTITAS RECLAMATION DHSTRICT

DATED:  APRIL 12, 1928
RECORDED: AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 90010

6. EASEMENT, AND THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS THEREQF
DATED: OCTOBER 11, 1944

RECORDED:  ALDITOR'S FILE NO. 180048

N FAVOR OF. UNITED STATES OF AMERSCA

PURPOSE:  ELECTRIC POWER TRANSMISSION AND TELEPHONE AMD/OR TELEGRAPH LINES
1. AMENDWIORY CONTRACT, GOVERMING RECLAMATION AND IRRIGATION MATTERS
, 1549

DATED: JANUARY 20, 1
RECORDED: AUDITOR'S FILE WO. 208267

B FAVOR OF: THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA AND THE KITTITAS RECLAMATION DISTRICT
PURPOSE

: WATER AND [RRIGATION RIGHTS

B, PENDENCY OF YAKIMA COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT CAUSE MO, 77-2-01484-5

DATED: OCTOBER 14, 1577

RECORDED:  AUDITOR'S FILE MO, 417302
SUPPLEMENTAL NOTICE DATEL: JUNE 4, 1580
RECORDED: AUDITOR'S FILE WO, 442263
PURPOSE:  REGARDENG

SURFACE WATERS OF THE YAKIMA RMVER DRANAGE BASIN

9. ROAD USE AGREEMENT AND EASEMENT EXCHANGE
DATED: OCTOBER 24, 1985
RECORDED: AMUDMOR'S FILE NO. 491438

10. O AND GAS RESERVATION CONTAINED IN DEED
DATED:  JUNE 30, 1983
RECORDED:  AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 521473

ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS: AUDITOR'S FILE NOS. 521474, 521475556252, 521473, 521474 AND 199006200046

11, TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF AGREEMENT
DATED:  WAY 31, 1991
RECORDED:  AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 539737

12. PARTIAL WANER OF SURFACE USE RIGHTS
OATED:  FEBRUARY 13, 1992
RECORDEL:  ALDITOR'S FILE NO. 199604080028

13, EASEMENT PROVISIONS CONTAINED OM SURVEY
DATED:  OCTOBER 29, 2001
RECORDED: AUDTOR'S FILE NO. 200110250077

14, WATTERS DISCLOSED ON THE SURVEY
DATED: QCTOBER 31, 2002
RECORDED:  AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 200210310025

15, DECLARATION OF COVEMANTS, CONDTIONS, N[‘SINICTDDﬁ,AND EASEMENTS

DATED: MY 7, 2003
RECORDED:  AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 200305070001

16, MATTERS (ISCLOSED ON THE PLAT OF SP-2003-11 FOWLER CREEK LARGE LOT SUBDMSION

RECORDED: BOOK 8 OF PLATS, PAGES 231-232

17, EASEMENT, AND THE TERMS AND COMDIONS THEREOF
DATED:  JANUARY 26, 2005

RECORDED: AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 200501260003

PURPOSE:

AMERIITLE POUCY, NO. 0099415 DATED DECEMBER 28, 2005
1. FINANCIAL

DATED: APRIL 12, 1928
RECORDED: AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 90010

3. EASEMENT, AMD THE TERMS AND CONDTIONS THEREOF
DATED:  OCTOBER 11, 1944

RECORDED: ‘S FILE NO. 180048

IN FAVOR OF: UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

DATED:  JANUARY 20, 1543

RECORDED: MUDITOR'S FILE NO. 208267
IN FAVOR OF:
PURPOSE; WATER AND IRRIGATION RIGHTS

5. AOAD USE AGREEMENT AND EASEMENT EXCHANGE
DATED:  OCTOBER 24, 1985
RECORDED:  MUDITOR'S FILE NO. 491488

6. OIL AND GAS RESERVATION CONTAINED M DEED
DATED:  JUNE 30, 1269
RECORDED: AUDITOR'S FILE WO, 521473

2. WANVER OF DAMAGES CONTAMED IN DEED TO THE KITTITAS RECLAMATION DISTRICT

PURPOSE:  ELECTRIC POWER TRANSMISSION AND TELEPHONE AND/OR TELEGRAPH LINES
4. AMEMDATORY CONTRACT, GOVERNING RECLAMATION AND IRRIGATION MATTERS

THE UMITED STATES OF AMERICA AND THE KITTITAS RECLAMATION DISTRICT

VOL. /PAGE

ADOMONAL DOCUMENTS: AUDITOR'S FILE NOS. 521474, 521475556252, S21473, 521474 AND 199906300045

7. TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF AGREEMENT
DATED:  WAY 31, 1991
RECORDED: AUDITOR'S FILE MO. 539737

8. PARTIAL WANER OF SURFACE USE RIGHTS
DATED: FEBRUARY 13, 1592
RECORDED: AUDITOR'S FILE MO, 199604080028

9. MATTERS ISCLOSED ON THE SURVEY
DATED: OCTOBER 31, 2002
RECORDED:  AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 200210310025

0. DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, COMDTIONS, RESTRICTIONS AND EASEMENTS

DATED:  MAY 7, 2003
RECORDED:  AUDITOR'S FILE MO, 200305070001

11. MATTERS DISCLOSED OW THE PLAT OF SP-2003-11 FOWLER CREEK LARGE LOT SUBDMISION

RECORDED: BOOK B OF PLATS, PAGES 231-232

12, ROAD MAWTENANCE AGREEMENT AND THE TERMS AND COMDMONS THEREOF
- ; DATED:  MAY 76, 2004

RECORDED:  AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 200405260056
13, MATTERS DISCLOSED ON THE SUSVEY
DATED:  JANUARY 26, 2005

RECORDED: AUDITOR'S FILE MO, 200501260006

14-16.  FINANCIAL

INGRESS, EGRESS, UTILITIES AND RECONSTRUCTION USE AMD MAINTENANCE

AFFECTS:  RIGHT-OF ~WAYS SKTY (60°) FEET IN WIDTH (OR MORE AS MAY BE NECESSARY FOR CUTS AND FILLS)
ACROSS EXISTNG ROADS

(VER, UPOH, ALDNG AND

AS SHOWN ON THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED OCTOBER 31,

2002 IN BOOK 28 OF SURVEY, PAGE 59, UNDER ALDMOR'S FILE NO. 200210310025

18, EASEMENTS FOR INGRESS, EGRESS AND UTILITIES
DATED:  JANUARY 26, 2008
RECORDED: AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 200501260007

19. EASEMENT, AND THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS THEREOF
DATED:  JANUARY 28, 2005
RECORDED: AUDITOR'S FILE MO, 200501280001

KITTITAS COUNTY APPROVALS

EXAMINED AND APPROVED THIS ____ DAY OF 20
KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
EXAMINED AND APPROVED THIS ____ DAY OF 20__

KITTITAS COUNTY TREASURER'S OFFICE

SURVEYOR'S NOTES

1. HORIZONTAL DATUM 1S NAD 1983 (91) AND VERTICAL DATUM IS NAVD 1988, COORDINATES AMD
ELEVATIONS ARE GPS DERVED, BASED OM THE WASHINGTON STATE REFERENCE NETWORK (WSRN).
WSRN STATION LiNH WAS HELD FOR POSITION AND ELEVATION,

2.THIS IS A FIELD TRAVERSE SURVEY, A SOKKWA FWVE-SECOND ELECTROMIC TOTAL STATKON WAS USED
TO MEASURE THE ANGULAR AND DNSTANCE RELATIONSHIPS BETWEEN THE CONTROLLING MONUMENTATION
AS SHOWN. CLOSURE RATIOS OF THE TRAVERSE MET OR EXCEEDED THOSE SPECHIED IN WAC
332-130-090. AL WNSTRUMENTS AND EQUIPMENT HAVE BEEN WMAINTANED IN

VICINITY MAP

ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURERS' SPECIFICATIONS,

SEP 09 2010

BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT
KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

T ——

KITTITAS COUNTY AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE
FILED FOR RECORD THIS____DAY OF

AT o M. IN BODK ___ OF SURVEYS AT PAGE
OF BARGHAUSEN CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

20_.
AT THE REQUEST

KITTITAS: COUNTY AUDITOR

LAND SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE
THIS BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A SURVEY

MADE BY ME CR UNDER MY DIRECTION IN CONFORMANCE WITH STATE AND
COUNTY STATUTES IN AUGUST, 2010,

8/24[in

CATE

TREVOR 5. VANKTREE, PLS
CERTIFICATE NO. 45789

18215 T2ND AVENUE SOUTH
KENT, WA 98032
- (425)251-6222

PORTION SE/4 SECTION 1, T19N-RI4E, W.M.

; (425)251-8782 Fax DWN, BY

MM

DATE

0B/18/10

JOB NO.

CHKD, BY

H/A
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OLD LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS

PARCELS 1, 2, 3 AND 4 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY AS RECORDED JANUARY 26, 2005, IN BOOK 30 OF SURVEYS,
PAGE 236, UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 200501260006, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON, BEING

A PORTION OF LOT 12=C, SP=2003-11 FOWLER CREEK LARGE LOT SUBDMISION, IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS,

STATE OF WASHINGTON, AS PER PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK B OF PLATS, PAGES 231 AND 232, RECORDS
OF SAID COUNTY.

TOGETHER WiTH:

LOT 12-B, SP-2003-11 FOWLER CREEK LARGE LOT SUBDMSICN, IN THE COUNTY OF KITTETAS, STATE OF WASHINGTOM,

AS PER PLAT THEREOF RECCRDED IN BODK B OF PLATS, PAGES 231 AND 232, RECORDS COF SAID COUNTY.

NEW LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS
PARCEL A

THAT PORTION OF LOT 12-8 OF LARGE LOT SUBDMSION SP-2003-11, FOWLER CREEK LARGE LOT
SUBDMSION, RECORDED IN BOOK B OF FLATS, PAGES 231 AND 232, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY.
WASHINGTON, BEING A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 13 NORTH, RANGE 19
NORTH, RANGE 14 EAST, WILLAMETTE MERIDIAN, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS;

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 12-B:

THENCE SOUTH O0P42°17° WEST, 1,087.36 FEET TO A POINT ON A NON-TANGENT CURVE, THE RADIUS OF

WHICH BEARS NORTH 41°15°027 EAST AND THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE CONCAVE TO THE NORTH, HAVING A RADIUS OF 175.00 FEET,
THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 70"36°10°, AND AN ARC LENGTH OF 215.64 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE
CURVATURE;

THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.00 FEET, THROUGH A
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 3350177, AND AN ARC LENGTH OF 59.06 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH BS'30'S17 EAST, 15.11 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY;

THEMCE SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, THROUGH
A CENTRAL ANGLE OF B555'507, AND AN ARC LENGTH OF 37.49 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE;
THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TD THE LEFT, HAMING A RADIUS OF 750.00 FEET, THROUGH A
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 14'11'40%, AND AN ARC LENGTH OF 18581 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 1346'42° EAST 146.00 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY;

THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAWING A RADIUS OF B90.00 FEET, THROUGH A
CENTRAL ANGLE OF DEO02'37", AND AN ARC LENGTH OF 96.87 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 05'44'05" EAST 155.28 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY;

THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADNUS OF 300.00 FEET,
THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 58'13'127, AND AN ARC LENGTH OF 310.08 FEET TO THE NORTH UNE OF A GB7.5
FOOT BONNEVILLE POWER EASEMENT PER VANTAGE-COVINGTON NO. 1 PLANS DATED JUNE 6, 1964;

THENCE NORTH 87'53'47" WEST, 275.28 FEET ALONG SAID NORTH LINE TO THE WEST LINE OF SAD LOT 12-B
THENCE NORTH O0'42'17° EAST, B71.53 FEET ALONG SAID WEST LINE TO THE TRUE POINT OF

BEGINNING.

PARCEL B

THAT PORTION OF LOT 12-8 OF LARGE LOT SUBDMSION SP-2003-11, FOWLER CREEK LARGE LOT
SUBDMWSION, RECORDED IN BOOK B OF PLATS, PAGES 231 AND 232, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY,
WASHINGTON, BEING A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 19 NORTH, RANGE 19
NORTH, RANGE 14 EAST, WILLAMETTE MERIDIAN, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS;

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAD LOT 12-8;

THENCE SOUTH 004217 WEST, 1,087.36 FEET ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 12-B TO A POINT ON A
NON-TANGENT CURVE, THE RADIUS OF WHICH BEARS NORTH 41715'02° EAST AND THE TRUE FOINT OF

BEGINNING;

THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE CONCAVE TO THE NORTH, HAVING A RADIUS OF 175.00 FEET,
THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 70°36'10°, AND AN ARC LENGTH OF 215.64 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE
CURVATURE:

THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.00 FEET, THROUGH A
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 3F50'177, AND AN ARC LENGTH OF 59.06 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH B5'30°51" EAST, 15,11 FEET TO A POINT OF TAWGENCY;

THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 2500 FEET, THROUGH
A CENTRAL ANGLE OF BS'55'G0, AND AN ARC LENGTH OF 37.40 FEET TO A POINT ON A NON-TANGENT CURVE, THE
RADIUS OF WHICH BEARS SOUTH B9°35'01" EAST;

THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE CONCAVE TO THE EAST, HAVING A RADWS OF 750.00 FEET,
THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF O7°37'14", AND AN ARC LENGTH OF 99.75 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 08'02'13" EAST, 297.65 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGEMCY;

THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 230.00 FEET, THROUGH
A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 39°20°45%, AND AN ARC LENGTH OF 157.94 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 42'37'02" WEST, 598.96 FEET TO SAD WEST UINE;

THENCE SOUTH O0°42°17" WEST, 937.36 FEET ALONG SAID WEST LINE TO TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING,

PARCEL C

THAT PORTION OF LOT 12-8 OF LARGE LOT SUBDMISION SP-2003-11, FOWLER CREEK LARGE LOT
SUBDIVISION, RECORDED IN BOOK 8 OI' PLATS, PAGES 231 AND 232, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY,
WASHINGTON, BEING A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 19 NQRTH RANGE 19
NORTH, RAMGE 14 EAST, WILLAMETTE MERIDIAN, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS

BEGINNING AT THE NOATHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 12-B;

THENCE NORTH 89'55'34" EAST, 561.58 FEET ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 12-8

THENCE SOUTH 15°49'57" EAST, 501.28 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 74°10'03" WEST, 200.60 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY:

THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 230.00 FEET, THROUGH
A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 26'47'05%, AND AN ARC LENGTH OF 107.52 FEET:

THENCE NORTH 4237'02° WEST, 598.96 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF SaD LOT 12-8;

THENCE NORTH 0OM42'17" EAST, 150,00 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

VOL. /PAGE

PARCEL D

THAT PORTION OF PARCELS 1, 2, 3, AND 4 OF SURVEY RECORDED IN BOOX 30 OF SURVEYS, PAGE 236, UNDER
AUDTOR'S FILE NO. 200501260006, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON AND THAT PORTION OF LOT
12-8 OF LARGE LOT SUBDMISION SP-2003-11, FOWLER CREEK LARGE LOT SUBDMISION, RECORDED IN BOOK

8 OF PLATS, PAGES 231 AND 232, RECORDS OF KITITIAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON, BEING A PORTION OF THE
SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 19 MORTH, RANGE 19 NORTH, RANGE 14 EAST, WILLAMETTE
MERIDMN, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS;

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 12-B;

THENCE NORTH 89°55'34” EAST, 561.58 FEET ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 12-B TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING:

THENCE SOUTH 15°49'57" EAST, 501.29 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 74°10°03" EAST, 78.87 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY;

THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIS OF 170.00 FEET, THROUGH
A CENTRAL ANGLE OF BZ55'517, AND AN ARC LENGTH OF 246.06 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE;
THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 230.00 FEET, THROUGH
A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 91°29'587, AND AN ARC LENGTH OF 367.30 FEET 10 THE SOUTHERLY MARGIN OF HIGHLINE
CANAL AS DELINEATED FER K.R.D. MAP 118, RECORDS OF KITNTAS COUNTY RECLAMATION DHSTRICT;

THENCE NORTH 47°14'04™ WEST, 6.85 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY MARGIN:

THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF B73.77 FEET, THROUGH
A CENTRAL ANGLE OF O0'24'04", INDANARCLI]JGTHDFEI?FEETM.UMGSNDWHERLTMRGNTOM
NORTH UINE OF SaD LOT 12-B;

SEIF:ICNEN?W BE'55'347 WEST, 522.96 FEET ALONG SAID NORTH LINE TO THE TRUE POINT OF

PARCEL E

THAT PORTION OF PARCELS 1, 2, 3, AND 4 OF SURVEY RECORDED IN BOOK 30 OF SURVEYS, PAGE 236, UNDER
AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 200501260006, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON AND THAT PORTION OF LOT
12-B OF LARGE LOT SUBDWSION SP-2003-11, FOWLER CREEK LARGE LOT SUBDMISION, RECORDED IN BOOK

& OF PLATS, PAGES 231 AND 237, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON, BEING A PORTION OF THE
SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 1, TOWHSHIP 18 NORTH, RANGE 19 NORTH, RANGE 14 EAST,

MERIDIAN, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS;

BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORMER OF SAID SECTION 1;

THENCE NORTH 01'50°56” EAST, 2,254.85 FEET ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID SECTION 1 TO THE SOUTHERLY
MARGIN OF HIGHLINE CAMAL AS DELNEATED PER K.R.O. MAP 118, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY

RECLAMATION DISTRICT;

THENCE NORTH 70°01°04" WEST, 291.32 FEET ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY MARGIN TO A POINT GF TANGENCY;
THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY MARGIN BEING THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A
RADIUS OF B16.22 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 14'00'00", AND AN ARC LENGTH OF 199.44 FEET:
THENCE NORTH S6'01°04% WEST, 58.72 FEET ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY MARGIN TO A POINT OF YMGENGY:

THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY MARGIN BEING THE ARC OF A CURVE CONCAVE TO THI

ggﬁ{:g&asj FPEIAE';_NG A RADIUS OF 1,062.25 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF O8'47'007, AND AN AﬁC LENGTH
THENCE NORTH 47'14'04° WEST, 41,18 FEET ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY MARGIN TO A POINT ON A NON—TANGENT
CURVE, THE RADIUS OF WHICH BEARS SOUTH 07'15'507 EAST:

THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE CONCAVE TO THE SOUTHEAST, HAVING A RADIUS OF
230.00 FEET, THROUGH A CEMTRAL ANGLE OF 9129'S8", AND AN ARC LENGTH OF 367.30 FEET TO A POINT OF
REVERSE CURVATURE;

THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 170.00 FEET,
THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF BZ'S5°51%, AND AN ARC LENGTH OF 246,06 FEET
THENCE SOUTH 74'10°03" WEST, 2B8.48 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENGY:
THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADWS OF 230.00 FEET, THROUGH
A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 66°07'S17, AND AN ARC LENGTH OF 265.47 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 08'02'13" WEST, 207.65 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY;

THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT. HAVING A RADIUS OF 750.00 FEET, THROUGH A
CEMTRAL ANGLE OF 21°48'55", AND AN ARC LENGTH OF 28556 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 13'46'42" EAST, 146.00 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY;

THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 690.00 FEET, THROUGH A
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 0B'02'37%, AND AN ARC LENGTH OF 96.87 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 05°44'05" EAST, 15528 FEET TD A POINT OF TANGENCY;

THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 300.00 FEET,
THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 58°13'12°, AND AN ARC LENGTH OF 310,08 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF A 687.5
FOOT BONNEVILLE POWER EASEMENT PER VANTAGE-COVINGTON NO. 1 PLANS DATED JUNE 6, 1964;

THENCE NORTH' 87'53'47" WEST, 275.28 FEET ALONG SAID NORTH LINE TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 12-B;
mm SOUTH 00°'42°17" WEST, 638.89 FEET ALONG SMID WEST LINE TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID

THENCE SOUTH 89'26°377 EAST, 1,711.73 FEET ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE TO THE TRUE POINT OF
BEGINNING.

BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT
SEP 09 2010  KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON
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Wetlands Code Interpreter

U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service
National Wetlands Inventor

Branch of Resource and Mapping Support

Enter Classification code: (Example: LIUB1HXx)

For geographically specific information* (optional), please enter a State code: (Example: TX for Texas)

DECODE

Description for code PEMA :

P System PALUSTRINE: The Palustrine System includes all nontidal wetlands
dominated by trees, shrubs, emergents, mosses or lichens, and all such
wetlands that occur in tidal areas where salinity due to ocean derived salts is
below 0.5 ppt. Wetlands lacking such vegetation are also included if they
exhibit all of the following characteristics: 1. are less than 8 hectares ( 20
acres ); 2. do not have an active wave-formed or bedrock shoreline feature;
3. have at low water a depth less than 2 meters (6.6 feet) in the deepest part
of the basin; 4. have a salinity due to ocean-derived salts of less than 0.5 ppt.

Subsystem :
EM Class EMERGENT: Characterized by erect, rooted, herbaceous hydrophytes,
excluding mosses and lichens. This vegetation is present for most of the

growing season in most years. These wetlands are usually dominated by
perennial plants.

Subclass :
Modifier(s):
A WATER REGIME Temporary Flooded: Surface water is present for brief
periods during growing season, but the water table usually lies well below the

soil surface for most of the growing season. Plants that grow both in uplands
and wetlands may be characteristic of this water regime.

http://137.227.242.85/Data/interpreters/wetlands.aspx[10/29/2010 10:13:29 AM]



http://www.fws.gov/wetlands

http://www.fws.gov/



KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St,, Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS@CU.KETTlTAS.WR.US

Office (509) 962-7506

“Building Partnerships — Building Communities” Fax (509) 962-7682
PERMIT NUMBER: BL* 1)~ 00040
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
205 W 5%, Suite 101 411 N Ruby, Suite 2 205 W 5™, Suite 102
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
D( Unified Site Plan of existing lot lines and proposed lot lines with distances of all existing structures, well heads and septic
drainfields.
E( Signatures of all property owners.

OPTIONAL ATTACHMENTS

O An original survey of the current lot lines. (Please do not submit a new survey of the proposed adjusted or new parcels until
after preliminary approval has been issued.)

O Legal descriptions of the proposed lots.

O Assessor Compas Information about the parcels.

APPLICATION FEE:

[[1$875Administrative Segregation ($630 CDS/$130 FM/$115PW) $380 Boundary Line Adjustment ($225 CDS/$65 FM/S90PW)
__ SEGREGATED INTO ___LOTS, B LA BETWEEN PROPERTY OWNERS
E BLA BETWEEN PROPERTIES IN SAME OWNERSHIP

[Js50 ComBinaTION
— COMBINED AT OWNERS REQUEST

FOR STAFF USE ONLY PAID

APPLICATION RECEIVED BY: r.,
(CDS STAFF SIGNATURE) DATE: RECEIPT # OCT 2./ 201

. e n-870 9495 @Mﬁﬁ&@ca

NOTES:

COMMUNITY PLANNING * BUILDING INSPECTION * PLAN REVIEW * ADMINISTRATION * PERMIT SERVICES * CODE ENFORCEMENT





REQUEST for PARCEL SEGREGATION and BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENTS
THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED BY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AND THE TREASURER’S OFFICE PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL TO THE ASSESSOR’S OFFICE.

1. Contact information:

Stuart Vista, LLC - contact Allison Kimball
Applicant’s Name

Cle Elum

City

509-674-6828

Phone number

2. Street address of property:

Address: Stone Ridge Dr

206 West 1st St

Address
WA, 98922

State, Zip Code
c/o brooksideconsulting@gmail.com

Email Address

City/State/ZIP: Cle Elum, WA 98922

3. Zoning Classification: Rural - 3

Original Parcel Number(s) & Acreage
(1 parcel number per line)

19148 - 50.32 acres [ - (Y -bl DY 0O

21139 - 12.58 acres W4V ety
21140 - 12.58 acres ‘' " o
21141 - 12.58 acres beolp
21142 - 8 acres ceO7

Applicant is:

Owner Signature Reélaﬁred

Owner E g Purchaser

Lessee Other, _
Mﬁ{w

New Acreage

(Survey Vol. . Pg )
Parcel A - 6.84 acres

Parcel B - 6.03 acres

Parcel C - 6.25 acres

Parcel D - 3.03 acres

Parcel E - 78.49 acres

Applicant Signature (if different from owner)

Tax Status: ;\ By:

Treasurer’s Office Review

Date:

\ Kittitas County Treasurer’s Office

Community Development Services Review

—~—
St

Deed Recording Vol. Page Date

This segregation meets the requirements for observance of intervening ownership.
This segregation does meet Kittitas County Code Subdivision Regulations (Ch. 16.04 Sec. )
This segregation does meet Kittitas County Code Subdivision Regulations (Ch, 16.04.020 (5)

**Survey Required: Yes No

() This BLA meets the requirements of Kittitas County Code (Ch. 16.08.055).

Card #: Parcel Creation Date:

Last Split Date:

Review Date: By:

Current Zoning District:

**Survey Approved: By:

Notice: Kittitas County does not guarantee a buildable site, legal access, available water or septic areas, for parcels receiving

approval for a Boundary Line Adjustment or Segregation.

Edited 8/4/10





This page must be completed for segregations and for boundary line adjustments not requiring a survey. Please
use this page to indicate which parcels contain improvements.

THIS AREA FOR USE BY APPLICANT
(Use additional sheets as needed)

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED

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

411 N. RUBY STREET, ELLENSBURG, WA 98926 RECEIPT NO.: 00009495
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
(509) 962-7506 (509) 962-7698 (509) 962-7523
Account name: 021216 Date: 10/27/2010
Applicant: KIMBALL, ALLISON
Type: check #3169
Permit Number Fee Description Amount
BL-10-00040 BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT MAJOR 225.00
BL-10-00040 PUBLIC WORKS BLA 90.00
BL-10-00040 FIRE MARSHAL OTHER 65.00

Total: 380.00





Project: 12854 Tue August 24 08:51:52 2010
BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT # 2

Parcel Map Check

Parcel name: NEW PARCEL A

North: 668588.8691 East : 1507667.9823
Curve Length: 59.06 Radius: 100.00
Delta: 33-50-17 Tangent: 30.42
Chord: 58.20 Course: S 77-34-00 W
Course In: S 04-29-09 W  Course Out: N 29-21-08 W
RP North: 668489.1754 East : 1507660.1611
End North: 668576.3377 East: 1507611.1433
Curve Length: 215.64 : Radius: 175.00
Delta: 70-36-10 Tangent: 123.91
Chord: 202.26 Course: N 84-03-03 W
Course In: N 29-21-08 W Course Out: S 41-15-02 W
RP North: 668728.8717 East : 1507525.3623
End North: 668597.3008 East : 1507409.9756
Line Course: S 00-42-17 W Length: 871.53
North: 667725.8368 East : 1507399.2562
Line Course: S 87-53-47 E Length: 275.28
North: 667715.7322 East : 1507674.3507
Curve Length: 310.08 Radius: 300.00
Delta: 59-13-13 Tangent: 170.49
Chord: 296.46 Course: N 23-52-31 E
Course In: N 36-30-52 W  Course Out: N 84-15-55 E
RP North: 667956.8442 East : 1507495.8431
End North: 667986.8210 East: 1507794.3417
Line Course: N 05-44-05 W Length: 155.28
North: 668141.3239 East : 1507778.8257
Curve Length: 96.87 Radius: 690.00
Delta: 8-02-37 Tangent: 48.51
Chord: 96.79 Course: N 09-45-23 W
Course In: S 84-15-55 W  Course Out: N 76-13-18 E
RP North: 668072.3772 East : 1507092.2790
End North: 668236.7119 East : 1507762.4238
Line Course: N 13-46-42 W Length: 146.00
North: 668378.5106 East: 1507727.6516
Curve Length: 185.80 Radius: 750.00
Delta: 14-11-40 Tangent: 93.38 H
Chord: 185.33 Course: N 06-40-52 W ECE,VED
Course In: N 76-13-18 E  Course Out: N 89-35-02 W
RP North: 668557.1353 East : 1508456.0699 0CT 27 2010
End North: 668562.5821 East : 1507706.0896
Curve Length: 37.49 Radius: 25.00
Delta: 85-55-49 Tangent: 23.28 KIITTI'T%SD(S;OUNTY
Chord: 34.08 Course: N 42-32-56 W
Course In: N 83-35-02 W  Course Out: N 04-29-09 E
RP North: 668562.7637 East : 1507681.0903
End North: 668587.6871 East : 1507683.0456

Line Course: N 85-30-51 W Length: 15.11





North: 668588.8689 East : 1507667.9819
Perimeter: 2368.14 Area: 297,750 sq.ft. 6.84 acres

Mapcheck Closure - (Uses listed courses, radii, and deltas)

Error Closure: 0.0004 Course: S 66-00-25 W
Error North: -0.00018 East : -0.00041

Precision 1:5,920,350.00

Parcel name: NEW PARCEL B

North: 668576.3376 East: 1507611.1433
Curve Length: 215.64 Radius: 175.00
Delta: 70-36-10 Tangent: 123.91
Chord: 202.26 Course: N 84-03-03 W
Course In: N 29-21-08 W Course Out: S 41-15-02 W
RP North: 668728.8716 East : 1507525.3623
End North: 668597.3008 East : 1507409.9756
Line Course: N 00-42-17 E Length: 937.36
North: 669534.5899 East : 1507421.5045
Line Course; S 42-37-02 E Length: 598.96
North: 669093.8190 East : 1507827.0587
Curve Length: 157.94 Radius: 230.00
Delta: 39-20-45 Tangent: 82.23
Chord: 154.86 Course: S 27-42-35 W
Course In: S 42-37-02E  Course Out: N 81-57-47 W
RP North: 668924.5635 East : 1507982.7910
End North: 668956.7202 East : 1507755.0501
Line Course: S 08-02-13 W Length: 297.65
North: 668661.9937 East : 1507713.4351
Curve Length: 99.76 Radius: 750.00
Delta: 7-37-15 Tangent: 49.95
Chord: 99.68 Course: S 04-13-35 W
Course In: S 81-57-47 E  Course Out: N 89-35-02 W
RP North: 668557.1350 East : 1508456.0687
End North: 668562.5818 East : 1507706.0885
Curve Length: 37.49 Radius: 25.00
Delta: 85-55-49 Tangent: 23.28
Chord: 34.08 Course: N 42-32-56 W
Course In: N 89-35-02 W  Course Out: N 04-29-09 E
RP North: 668562.7634 East : 1507681.0892
End North: 668587.6868 East : 1507683.0445
Line Course: N 85-30-51 W Length: 15.11
North: 668588.8686 East : 1507667.9808
Curve Length: 59.06 Radius: 100.00
Delta: 33-50-17 Tangent: 30.42
Chord: 58.20 Course: S 77-34-00 W
Course In: S 04-29-09 W  Course Out: N 29-21-08 W
RP North: 668489.1749 East : 1507660.1595
End North: 668576.3372 East: 1507611.1418

Perimeter: 2418.97 Area: 262,578 sq.ft. 6.03 acres





End North: 667986.8159 East : 1507794.3362
Line Course: N 05-44-05 W Length: 155.28

North: 668141.3188 East: 1507778.8202
Curve Length: 96.87 Radius: 690.00
Delta: 8-02-37 Tangent: 48.51
Chord: 96.79 Course: N 09-45-23 W
Course In: S 84-15-55W  Course Out: N 76-13-18 E
RP North: 668072.3721 East : 1507092.2735
End North: 668236.7068 East: 1507762.4184
Line Course: N 13-46-42 W Length: 146.00
North: 668378.5055 East : 1507727.6461
Curve Length: 285.56 Radius: 750.00
Delta: 21-48-55 Tangent: 144.53
Chord: 283.84 Course: N 02-52-15 W
Course In: N 76-13-18 E  Course Out: N 81-57-47 W
RP North: 668557.1302 East : 1508456.0644
End North: 668661.9889 East : 1507713.4308
Line Course: N 08-02-13 E Length: 297.65
North: 668956.7154 East : 1507755.0458
Curve Length: 265.47 Radius: 230.00
Delta: 66-07-50 Tangent: 149.74
Chord: 250.97 Course: N 41-06-08 E
Course In: S 81-57-47 E  Course Out: N 15-49-57 W
RP North: 668924.5587 East: 1507982.7867
End North: 669145.8333 East : 1507920.0367
Line Course: N 74-10-03 E Length: 288.48
North: 669224.5382 East : 1508197.5728
Curve Length: 246.06 Radius: 170.00
Delta: 82-55-51 Tangent: 150.22
Chord: 225.14 Course: N 32-42-08 E
Course In: N 15-49-57 W  Course Out: N 81-14-12 E
RP North: 669388.0889 East: 1508151.1924
End North: 669413.9890 East: 1508319.2078
Curve Length: 367.30 Radius: 230.00
Delta: 91-29-58 Tangent: 236.10
Chord: 329.50 Course: N 36-59-11 E
Course In: N 81-14-12 E  Course Out: N 07-15-50 W
RP North: 669449.0303 East : 1508546.5228
End North: 669677.1844 East: 1508517.4417

Perimeter: 8093.99 Area: 3,419,148 sq.ft. 78.49 acres

Mapcheck Closure - (Uses listed courses, radii, and deltas)
Error Closure: 0.0044 Course: S 32-05-49 E

Error North: -0.00369 East : 0.00232
Precision 1: 1,839,545.45
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